Haringey Council NOTICE OF MEETING

Overview and Scrutiny Committee

WEDNESDAY, 16TH MARCH, 2011 at 17:30 HRS - HORNSEY HEALTH CENTRE - 151
PARK ROAD, LONDON, N8 8JD

MEMBERS: Councillors Bull (Chair), Browne (Vice-Chair), Alexander, Basu, Ejiofor,
Newton and Winskill

Co-Optees: Ms Y. Denny (church representative),1 Church of England vacancy, Ms M
Jemide (Parent Governor), Ms S Marsh (Parent Governor), Ms Sandra
Young (Parent Governor), Ms H Kania (LINk Representative)

AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

Under the Council’s Constitution — Part 4 Section B paragraph 17 — no other
business shall be considered.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the
authority at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the
existence and nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration,
or when the interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice
the member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their
financial position or the financial position of a person or body as described in
paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any
approval, consent, licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any
person or body described in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

4, DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B,
paragraph 29 of the Council’s constitution.



5. GP CONSORTIA (PAGES 1 -4)
To consider the briefing by the Primary Care Trust on the development of GP
(General Practitioner) consortia.
6. NHS HARINGEY - LOCAL PRESENCE (PAGES 5 - 8)
To discuss how NHS Haringey would ensure strong local presence.
7. THE LAURELS (PAGES 9 -14)
To receive an update from NHS Haringey on the Laurels Health Centre.

8. NHS HARINGEY FINANCE AND SAVINGS PROGRAMME (PAGES 15 - 22)
To consider the update from NHS Haringey on the Finance and Savings
Programme.

9. RESPONDING TO THE NHS AND PUBLIC HEALTH WHITE PAPERS - PRE-

DECISION SCRUTINY (PAGES 23 - 26)

To consider the report addressing Haringey’s response to the White Papers:
Equity and Excellence: Liberating the NHS; and Healthy Lives, Healthy People:
Our Strategy for Public Health in England.

10. FUTURE MEETINGS
28" March 2011 Civic Centre, 6pm
30™ March 2011 (Child Protection) Civic Centre, 6pm
9" May 2011 Civic Centre, 6pm

Ken Pryor Natalie Cole

Deputy Head of Local Democracy and Principal Committee Co-Ordinator

Member Services Tel: 020-8489 2919

River Park House Fax: 020-8489 2660

225 High Road Email: Natalie.Cole@haringey.gov.uk

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Monday, 7" March 2011



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

NHS

Haringey
NHS Update for Overview & Scrutiny Committee — 16™ March 2011

GP Consortia

Practices across Haringey continue to progress their development as a single consortium for
the transitional phase over the next two years. At the end of 2010 NHS London announced
their local translation of the nationally announced “Pathfinder” programme. This is essentially
a development programme for the next two years that will provide the training and support
necessary for consortia to achieve fully accountable status from 2013. Haringey GPs are well
aware that a lot of support will be required to enable them to discharge their responsibilities
fully in 2013 and fully intend to embrace the challenge. During the transitional period until
2013 it is likely that the consortium will seek to take on some elements of delegated budget,
but the vast majority will continue to be held and managed via the residual management
teams both locally and as part of the sector structure.

Dilo Lalande
Head of Partnerships and Stakeholder Engagement
NHS Haringey



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3

Pathfinder Programme

NHS London GP Consortia Development Programme

1. Launched on 10" Nov as NHS London'’s response to the national pathfinder
programme announced by the Secretary of State for Health in October.

2. Intended to provide development to GP consortia across the transition period
whereby PCTs and SHAs are abolished and the new GP consortia will be the
statutory bodies accountable for commissioning from 2013.

3. Three aspects to the programme overall:
e Development framework.
e Development support.
e Funding from April 2011 — for those at pathfinder or authorisation phases.

4. Development Framework
e Mobilisation phase
e Pathfinder phase — three sub-phases here, see below.
e Authorisation phase

5. Pathfinder sub-phases:
e Phase 1 — Design, planning and preparation
e Phase 2 — Some delegated responsibilities
e Phase 3 — All delegated responsibilities

6. All pathfinder phases need to be completed before authorisation is possible.

7. Application to phase 1 pathfinder requires:
e Strong GP leadership and support from member practices. Local Authority
engagement and sign up .
e Demonstration of the contribution to the local QIPP agenda.

8. Phase 2 will also require:

e C(learly defined outcomes for the activities the consortium wishes to take
delegated responsibility for.

e A plan for how the consortium will achieve the specified outcomes,
including risk management — including financial risk.

e A plan for performance management of the delegated activities.

e Fully established governance structures for managing delegated
responsibilities.

ISh
1/12/10



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5 Agenda ltem 6

NHS

Haringey
NHS Update for Overview & Scrutiny Committee — 16™ March 2011

NHS Haringey - Local
Local organisation chart attached.

Progress continues apace through the appointment processes into the new management
structures at both local and sector level. It is very positive news that a number of existing staff
have been deemed suitable to “slot in” to a number of the local presence roles, this will
ensure maximum continuity for the GP support and has been very welcomed by the clinical
Directors. The remaining posts will be filled via the usual recruitment process over the coming
weeks. It is also proposed that the local borough team will be co-located alongside the Public
Health team in Wood Green, another positive step for continuity and communication.

Dilo Lalande
Head of Partnerships and Stakeholder Engagement
NHS Haringey



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7

190d yoes wolj a|qe|ieA. speyo ainponig ,

S
9104VH 1shAjeuy
soljewloju] [eao

o
0204 VH 432140
aoueul [e20]

11dS

TUsWebeuew
SUIDIPaIN|

alen Buinunuo)

UDIP[IUD pue
synpe :buipienbajes

8004VH
(Aaburien)

aoueuld Jo pesaH

LSisod papuny Ajuoyiny
[B907 %001 Bupsixa
joJaqunue os|e
ale alay) ‘uonippe uj

2004VYH
Bujuoissiwwon

S,uaJpjIy9 Jo pesaH

[

N\

C004YH 2 X LM S0
Buluoissiwwo) juiop
joJojoauq fAndag

1osau|

"mc_togmh
leng

(6104N3 p1oyu3)
J901}J0 Hoddng |eluaQg

o
G5 10YVH (Juswabeuew

|el1949y) J0jeulpioo)
Bujuoissiwwo )
|eyuag

ssa20.d uonenjens qol pue buipueq Aed
abueyn Joj epuaby ay) ybnolyy payojew aq o0} paau ||Im s}sod ‘Ajuo sesodind Buiuue|d joy aaneoipul ale uaalb spueq Aed ayj jey) ajou ases|d

vLOdYH
Jojeuipioo)
poddng

y004YH

Bujuoissiwwon
Ayjeso

d9O jopeaH

G00YYH (3LM G°0)
QWOH 0} .13s0|D

a1e) Jo pesH

EL0HVH
Jojeuipioo)
ssauisng

€008 YH
uBisepay adInIeg
pue ddiD jo pesH

L00YVH
31M §°0) Hoddng

Buluoissiwwo ) do
- 103990.41q fynda

prRyuz Yim
paJeys jsod febuLiey

Ruoyiny

|esoT

1s0d paleys pjaijug

JAabuueH Jo malA [n}Jo}ainjoniis ybnosoq pjarjug 98s

aouasald |eoo| AabulieH



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 7

Page 9

0107 42quadsq
U39 Aepuoly 2duis pajepdn
U23q J0U pey S39JI0} L)
lle ur 3oy Buiues|) ayy e *(uonoe Jo Ino
paysnyy 84 Jou p|nod 33]10} S| 3910} By} sueaw
QU JUBdW SIY} pUB BNSSN 11 9snedaq ‘Aep
191103 Yam paxdojq Ajpeq T ueyy Jabuo| Aue
Sem 39|10} pa|qesip ayL e Janau pue 3jqissod
Se uoos se paoe|dal
:syuiod Buimo|joy ayy|  SjusWSSESSe | Dd © aie Aay3 ‘jiey syybi|
uo dn paydid am ‘JaAomoH| dnous Jasn sjaune « 3y Jo Aue sarsuaym
*19pJ0 Bupjiom poob ul asem SUSIA Ajep ‘Smopuim ou
s3ybi sy e pue ‘(psjqesia|  Jaddoys A1ISAI o paJojuowW pue Jayelaled 51 ‘|eussul aJe S)9)10}
90UBUIDA0D T pue s19|101 Xasiun z) SYUSIA Aunnuos 3y} Aq pajepdn aq 03 ay)) s1911031 3y}
1102/10/92 JO PeaH |S19]103 S2.y3 (| 03Ul JUSM S pue MIIARAQ o3y J0ds Ag SUON SUON S)epawiwy 1abeuely 2.13U3D)| S$39]103 BUY3 Ul BI04 Bulues|D|pasdayd aq 03 s1Rj0L [ Ul sIyblj uKoag
o03s
-a1 pue sdnd Jo Ayjiqejieae
SJUDLUSSISSE 1Dd * 309y 0) JayeIRIRD) ‘T passaippe
dnouo 1asn sjpune o aq pjnoys sdno jo
sjuey ayy Je SYSIA “uaJpjIyd Jo yoeas ayy| Ajjigejieae saramoy
9|qejieAe sdnd ou asom asayy|  Jaddoys AiisAp e 40 1IN0 S| 31 0s pasies buleq pasn s| Jajem
2DURUIBA0D asnedaq ‘19em b p SysIA Aunnuos S| 429|000 J9)eMm By} ‘asnsiw pajnog se anssi ‘193eM
1102/10/92 JO peaH|  auy A1 0] 3|geun aUam M pue MIARAQ o o3y j0ds Ag oqy| QUON|0TO0Z/2T/TE 1abeuely a1jua)|  panunuod juaaaid o T ue jou Apuauin)|  Bupjuup Ayig
‘uondasal
punoJe synpoid souelbely
Jie Buisn Jnoge j013u0)
uonodyur 03 bupyeads
os|e sl 213us) 3yl ‘7
“Apjeam 201my
SIU3 ew 03 HET YIm
suopenobau aJe sy} INg
‘JJe3s|  SJUSWISSaSSe [Dd e 399Mm e 30U0 pauesp Ajuo
J0 syusiied 03 pojwodsip| dnoto Jasn sjpIneT e SI'SIYL "auaD 3y} ybnoayy|
Aue asned pjnom jeyy SYSIA| SunJ YoIym anoge siey ‘woou Buiem
s|[ows |ewJouqe Jayjo ou| Jaddoys Ai3sAl e 3y} wouy J00ys ysiqqni ayy ul ,suiqisnp
90UBUIDA0D)| DJ9M 28U} pue “JueduIsIp SYSIA Auinios 3y} 03 anp aq 03 payadsns *anss|| pue juelddjuisIp,,
1102/10/92 Jo peaH Aue |jaws jou pjnod M pue MIIAIBAQ ¥8Yd jods Ag e/N e/N e/N e/N S ||aws peq ayl ‘T ue jou Apuaun) JO |Pws v
*d9 8u} Aq uass aq
0} buieme 3sjiym paysodap *Aep au3 bunp a5us)
1snl pey piiyd e jeyy a3 sueap/sulejurew
sds1i0 swos pue eate bupiem JavejaIed 3yl ‘g
3U) Ul SJIeYD SWOS USAMID]|  SJUSWISSISSE [Dd o ‘Bujuado
100}4 3Y3 uo Y| spnq| dnouo Jasn sjpineT e 210J9q Bujulow AoAs
1e3 UOJ0d AMIp OM) 935 SYSIA paues)d si sjpJnet a3yl g
Ajuo pjnod apy *poob Ataa|  saddoys AsisAl e *S9.3UD Y3eaH S|
90UBUIDA0D sem eaJe Buniem jusned SYSIA Auinios ||e 104 Jo3oeuod Buuesp *anss| 100y} ayy
1102/10/92 JO peaH [au} JO Ssauljuea)D ||BJaA0 BY L pue MIIAIBAQ ¥8Yd jods Ag e/N e/N e/N e/N|mau e sey AsbulieH SHN ‘T ue jou Apuanin)| uo BulA] ysiqqny T
sjuswabuelie (Asuowr) (swn) suo
3jeq -:AQ  0T/2Z1/80>2EqpP33) uonEenjeAd uond|dwod  pasinbaa pa4inbau -:uaym Aq woym Aq S2094 JA3IYoe (s)uoi a3rdIiNaar  1PY
Jjo-ubis Jjo-ubis taddoys A193SAy 3 BULIOHUOW JO SDUSBPIAF  DIN0SAY  324n0say  uonejudwdjdw] uonejusdwajdwy 0} (s)uonpy Jepusauiwoddy S3INSSI

AsburieH

SHN|

0TOC 12qwadaQg Yi0T ue|d uoldy s|aineq ayl




Page 10

*sananb pue ssauljues)d Jojuow 03 aeid ul Ind aq 0}
Buiddoys Ase3sAw Joypng AjS3eIpWWI SINSS| SSRIPPE ||IM OYM J4e3s uoidadas 03 yeads 03 pabeinodus ale Asyj ‘Aloyoejsipesun si jeyy Buiyjhue aas s1asn 41
*3UOAIDAS 10J 2.13U) 3Y3 arosdwi djpy 03 Jjels yum uiof 03 Ajunwiwod |edo| buibeinodua ‘uocos Buipess st dnoub uasn sj@ane ] ayL

‘Jje3s pue syusied (y1oq 4oy Justiuoliaue Buibua)ieyd e si 31 ‘syusned Jo sawnjoA Ybiy yim 213usd Asng AJsA e S| sjpane ay L

20URUIBA0D
JO peaH

1102/10/9C

-:193eq -:Aq
JJo-ubis yo-ubis

0) se aouepinb ajewixoidde
awos aAeY sjuaned

0s ‘Ae|dsip Jaquinu pue
wa)sAs 39¥d1} pajewoine ue
9ARY Op IAISS AW0)0gR|Yd
ayl Buutow/ybiu

ayy bunnp 3sey, 0}

aAeY j0u pIp Asy} i Bujusow
3y} ueyy Jayjes ‘uooussye
3l Ul 358} poo|q IR} ARy
0} 3do agAew 03 duepinb
yum syuaned buipinoad
uoljewoyul abeubis ou

pue 3|ge|leA. S)a|4es| Jayuny
ou 2JoMm I3y} ‘JIaASMOH
*201M9S AWwo3ogajyd

3y} Joj sawiy 21AI9S BulAIb
‘eaJe Buiiem ay) passua
noA se |lem ayj uo paie(dsip:
ubis auo Ajuo sem aJay |

0T/ZT/80 Xoeqpady
Jaddoys A1ysAn

SJUSLUSSISSE [Dd *
dnouig Jas sjpineT o
SYSIA

Jaddoys A1RSAW o
SYSIA Auinios

puUB MBIAIBAQ

sjuswabuelie
uonenjead
3 buriojluo|

¥29yd jods Ag

uonajdwod
JO 2duUapIng

(Asuow)
paJinbau
921n0S9y

SUON|TT0Z/T0/TE J1abeuely 2.13u)

(swn)
padinbai aym Aq -iwoym Aq
224nosay uonejuswajdw] uonejuswajdwy

*Jaye|SMau
dD 9y} eI uonewJojul
Jayuny yym dn pamojjoy)
3 [|!M siy} pue sawiy
yead/buiuado Awojoga|yd
uo (J/3S/3N) 110z Asenuer
ul bunsaw XU JIRY)

e S9AIRI0GR||0D 0} UBAID
aq |m uonejuasald v
0T0Z 4aqui=22q
191IB[SMBU d9 dY BIA
J2350d au3 yum papinoad
pue (3sej 03 J0u syuaned
113U 193 pue) s3s3) poojq
0} Joud 3sey 03 Juaned may|
AsaA 10y suswiasnbas ayy|
40 P3puIWSI 3q [IIM SdD "€
‘0102

Jaquisdaqg syead bulnp
sown Buniem papadxs
pue sawiy sead ‘sawny
Buisopp/bujuado buljieysp
‘saliabins 4o 03 papiroid
pue s[aine ayL ul

dn ind aq |im J93s0d e uo
uonewLiojul ajep 03 dn 'z
010z

1aqWianaQ "pamalnal aq
03 sawi} youn| pue buisop

‘Buiuado Awojogalyd ‘T

S2294 dA3IYDE
0} (s)uonpy

“Aep ap

Jnoybnoayy syuaned
Jo moyy ay3 aoed

03 9|qissod aq pjnom
) Jay|ym ssasse

0} PaMIABI 3] UBD
Awojoga|yd J0) sawny
juswjuiodde Inq
pabueyd aq Jouued|

JUBWUOIIAUR 3Y ]

(s)uol
JepuUsaWII0dDY

,'sbuiuiow ayy
ul 3533 poojq e 10}
Bunyiem ajdoad o
03 dn jo sanand

S
suo

Vv

Q3I4IIN3aI
S3ANSSI



Page 11

-:Aq

3jo-ubis

0T/ZT/80 Xoeqpady
Jaddoys A1ysAn

*uonN|osal [ed0| e Buljie) “1030eU0D
Bujuesp ayy yym aoejd ul ss920.4d UOIIR|RISD UR S| 949U "9dURISUl 31SJ1) U] Ul [9AS] [I0] B 3B ) UM |eSp ued 0s pue sabueyd Aue 23s 03 3511} 93 94 |IIm Ady)
pus juoJy ay3 3 buiaq se ‘yuswabeuew a43usd 3Y3 JO uopRduNy e S| buojuow By *S|4neT |yl SapNnRul 3yl dejd Ul S| Pesu0d bujuesp apIMISNI MU Y

3 UO pue 3YIS J9UIB)UI ISNI] BY} UO UORBWLIOUI S| 213U} pUB ‘SUOREIUNWWOD ¢o Ul s3senbas Buipnppul ‘s,do 03 s12350d Buipuas paisy aAey am jsed Juadal 8y U]

111 Asu3 pue way) Jo Auew 003 3snl aJe aJay3 asnedaq sjusned bunsey saniold ,uop Asy] “spasu [e1dads yum idoad pue uaip|iyd s 3 — buizioud e S| ausy

0£:9 Se Allea se wolj sawawos dn Bulul ajdoad aAey ||Im Hels Weg ue 0S *suado 343U Y3 USYM Weg [JUN uled pue pjod 3y} ul buipuels - spiemuo wegg:/
woJy sawnawos dn bujul ajdoad ul syNsa. Hels weg y "ananb ayy ui 3siiy 3q 03 buiem apisino dn aull 3jdoad Jaiies ay3 suado sjpine ay] Ja1j4ea ay L

1 In0ge Mmouy| J,uplp ASy} pue Jaliea pauado 31 1ey 39sdn a1om ASU) pue weg Je pajelS SDIAISS BU3 ples Swoj poolq J1Ivy) Jeyy pauteidwod ajdoad 1eyy
SEM SIU} JO 309449 UO XO0UY dY3 J9ASMOY — S}IEM JO SWLIS} Ul Uoizenyis 3y} panoiduwi pip yoiym (wee Jo peajsul) weg e Buipels sysiwologajyd ayy [e1y pip 9m

'suooutaye Jo bujuiow
9)e| puane 03 syuaned Bunsey-uou Bupise Aq puewsp ay3 Ino buipeaids jo Aem ajdwis ou si 313y *siseq ssadoe uado ue uo Awojogajyd sapinold sjpaneT ay L

'sananb sy} ploAe 0} uooulaye 3y} ul S3sa) poolq 396 03 pabeinodus ale
SjuUded 'SIINUIW G SB JOYS Se 1. UOOUISYRe 3Y) Ul SIS8) poo|q Joj sawiy buniepn “sAejap buoj ayy buisned ‘3583 poojq e Joy bujuiow ay3 ui buiyy 3s4i4 buiaLie
Jle sjuaned Aq pasned ale sananb ay] (|eydsoH AjSJaAIUN XaS3|PPIIN YHON ay3 Aq papiroid si Awojoga)yd) :Jabeuely a21A49S 3y} Wody Yoeqpasy Awoioga|ud
sjudwdbuelie (Asuow) (own)
uonenjend  uondjdwod  padinbai pa4inbau -:uaym Aq -:woym Aq S2234 dA3IYde (s)uol a314IiN3al
3 BULIO}IUOlY JO DOUDPIAZ  DDINOSDY  D4N0SaY uonejuswdjdw] uonejuswa|dwy 03 (s)uonoy JepulWWOoddY s3aNSSI



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13

|043U0 ISpUN PaWSBS *S1eds JIdY} Ul Apsinb

Bumis sem sauoA1ans Ing Asnqg sem ease Huniem wdg [l 44 A
4i00] 383 U1 Jaded 33103 3nd
0} paau T Juiyd I yo,, buikes sw 'POPMO.IDISAO0 Jeadde jou pIp eale
jsed uel JJes Jo Jaquisl e ‘49103 |uondadal ay} pue pajess aiaMm |le Inq ‘uondadal weQt TT-uer-1¢ orc *sBujuiow 3yj ui 3s9) poojq e .10}
pUODSS 3U3 JO INO SED T USYM Se |3y} Ul Buiiem syusied Jo Jaquinu e a1am 313y | Bbunyiem ajdoad gt 03 dn jo sanand
way3 uo dn buppayd ale Je3s 10d
et i lzinie S s Ly 2 Rl *3]qe|leAR S}eaS pey [|I3S BaJe puodas oyl
's3s3} poo|q oy Buniem sjdoad Aq Isnf jou Inq weo'6 TT-uUer-£0 )
‘paldno ||e a1om Sjeas eale buiiem 3siy 3y
*uea|d aJam pue Jaded 39103
. P wde TT-Uer-4¢ i
Pey y3oq ‘auly Wwass A3y} ‘s39]103 Z P38YD *(uorde JO N0 SI 13]103 DY) Suesw
M 3sneddq ‘Aep T ueyy 1a6uo)
. J8pi0 BupHOm Ul 319M 33110} 3u3 Ul 1B IV weor TT-UeC-TZ oty Aue JaA3u pue 3|qissod se uoos
93ep 03 dn B304 BU} pue US| S49M SID|103 YL se peoejda ate Ay ‘jiey s3ybi
Y3 Jo Aue JaA3uaym ‘smopuim
6 6 . ou "9'I ‘jeulajul d4e )30}
upjiom a19m syybi| 3910 L wepy'6 TT-uer-/0 OM ayl) 19103 a2 i S3y6I USNOIG
*sdnd Bupjuip Aue 310U ,UpIp T wdg TT-uer-4¢ M4
*133em Jo Ajijenb yoayd 03 sdnd oN weQt TT-uer-1¢ orC
23em b
'sadid ybnoJyy sajesado waysAs Jayy 4o3em Bupjuiip Aia
9y} 1Y} pasiubodal Jou Sem 3| pue paAIaSqo wepp'6 T1-Uer-£0 oM
SeM 9[10q I9}BM OU SB PaXyIaYd J0U SeM J93ef
"JuepajuISIp o
JO [[WIS 3 PIP 10U “Peq [[SWS J0U PIp WOy wdg THueve o
“JUBIIBJUISIP JO [|SWIS OU SEM BIdY | weQt TT-uer-1¢ o ‘wood Buniem ayj ui ,suigisnp
pue juesjuisip, Jo |lws v
"wood Buiiem ay3 uj pdROU ||BWS ON weop 6 TT-uer-£0 R)|
's}eas ul Apainb buniem syuaned pue uesp
sem eaJe uondsday *J00j) Sy} Uo ysiqqni ou wdg T1-uecve k
‘ues)p paJeadde we e
uondadal ayy “1ooyy 3yl uo bulA| ysiggnt oN ot TT-uel-te ot
100} 3L} U0 PaAIBSAO ysiqqna ON weoy'6 TT-Ue-£0 oM dooyy a3 uo Buik] ysiqqny
WSIA USIN  "sOsiwdid BURISIA
uonewioju] |euocIHppy suoneAIdsqo
joswil jo?ojeq uosiad jo sweN d3I4ILN3AI SANSSI

dN MOT104d .H3ddOHS AH3LSAIN. - ST3HNVT IHL

T
suonoy




Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Savings Schemes 2010/11 and 2011/12

Page 15

Agenda Iltem 8

Harin g )74

2010/11 Savings 2011/12 Savings
2010/11 Risk | Performance 2011/12 Risk
Adjusted | to 31 January New 2011/12 Adjusted
Description of Savings Scheme RAG Savings 2011 Schemes | RAG Savings
£000s £000s £000s £000s

[Primary Care

Urgent Care Centre Redirection " A 280 187 1286 A | 514
:Dental Contract Monitoring B B 600 | 600 00, B 300
‘Suspension / Disestablishment of GP Led Health Centres | | B | 150 ¢ 100 660 1 A | 264
List Cleaning f 750 . A 300 |
PMS Contract Rebasing R 430 A | 172
:Other aggregated schemes 77 441 284 ! 143
[Sub-total Primary Care 1,107 | 931] | 1,693 |
[Estates

:St Ann's Estate Savings (inc.maintenenace) 450 | 583 A . 233
'GP & Health Centre Rates L 213 L N
;Health Centre Recharge Increase 122 | e o a
‘Performance Grant 113

Other aggregated schemes 370 264

{Sub-total Estates 1,268 | 865] |

{Hospital and Community Services

.Mental Health 2677

Acute activity efficiencies o 3,447 |

:Other aggregated schemes 128
[Sub-total Hospital and Community Services 6252]
|Human Resources

Training Budget - B 65 | I S
Other aggregated schemes B/G 130 ! 60! R | -
|Sub-total Human Resources - 195] 0}
|Provider Services

'Recruitment Controls A 237 | 19 [ r B
. CQUIN/Community matron B 328 . 328 |

APT service . o G 188 | 151 | 326 | A | 130 |
Community Services Thresholds g i ;’ 7330 A 293 |
Other aggregated schemes | Var. | 56 | 44 i 5

[Sub-total Provider Services

|GP Commissioning

Polysystems Shift - Phase 1

-Polysystems Shift - Phase 2

.GP Commissioning Liaison

{GP Referral Management

‘Other aggregated schemes

[Sub-total GP Commissioning_

|Prescribing & Continuing Care

‘Prescribing

iHigh Cost Drugs

“Continuing Care Review

[Sub-total Prescribing & Continuing Care

[Public Heaith

Low Priority Treatments LA 498 | 458 | 800 | A 320 |
‘Voluntary Sector Review A 60 ! R ;
Decommissioning of HAVCO grant B 46 9. 46 B 35 j
Flu Pandemic Excess . G | 111 111 B ] o
-Other aggregated schemes ; 116 ! 124, . .
{ Sub-total Public Heaith 831] 754] | 355]
[Management Cost ][ G ] 894] 858] [ ]
[ Total Savings)] 14,647 | 8,696 ] [ 10,817 4,479 |




Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



0ot 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 od 90 NG | ¥ G6LNSY
00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Od e} Wa L ¥ Be6LASY
0 /N ST 0061 00 00 0051 00 0061 HS o Wa
0 /N 0'orL 0oyl 00 00 00 0oL 0ovl HS =l=] Wa
0 HIN €96 0'GL 00 00 0'GL 00 062 Md v WNa
ovt 0L o G'2S 00 00 00 00L 00 0'0L WQa
0 /N 00 0'sel 0'GCL 00 00 00 0'G6glL Md pats) Na
0 /N 00 009 009 00 00 00 009 Md == ] nWa
o1 o S/€ 008 00 00 005 00 008 Md oY Wa
Si o §zz 00¢ 00 00 00€ 00 oog Md =)= ] Wa
02 b 00e 00f 00 00 00y 00 0oy Md =)= Wa
14 b 8'8l 0'6e 00 00 0'Ge 00 0'Ge Md =)= Wd
(574 e 0’6l 00¢ 00 00 002 00 002 Md oY Wa
0 /N 00 008 0'0S 00 00 00 008 Md o ts] Wa
06 ] 008 008 00 00 00 008 0°0S Md oy Wa
0 o 001 001 00 00 00 001 001 Md oY Wa
08 <] ooe 00y 00 00 00 00 00y Md pa}s] nWa
oy o 0'0¢ 0oy 00 00 0oy 00 00 Md =)< wWa
0g HiIN gzeie 0°0SC 00 00 0062 00 0062 Md oY wa
oot o 0’001 000} 00 00 00 0°00L 0004 Md <] Wa
€86 0 /N 0'0S¢ 0'0s¢ 00 00 00 0°0S¢ 0°0S¢ Md oY Wa
00001 |oess T oo [FIET £e88L 00 0'00} €€l 00 £E88'L [S3u0] ueyy eyshiy - a1es Kiewing
0'0s1L H/IN ScCLl 0061 00 00 0061 00 0051 AV
0'0s¢ /N §'29¢ 0°0G¢ 00 00 0°05¢ 00 0°0G6¢ HY
G'ze 00€ 00 00 00¢ 00 00€ Y
0002 o'oot b 0’001 £eel 00 00 £eel 00 £eel MY
0008 0'0s¢ <] [SAsTA 0'0S¢ 00 00 0°0S¢ 00 0°0S¢ MY
0t H/N G'Cs 004 00 00 004 00 004 MY
gzel 0002 00 00s 0061 00 0002 MY
GCey 0009 00 008s 0066 00 0009 MY
fooize Joves [0 Emaw |3 928’ {0002 0°00Z 9201 0084 92S.L' MY ueyy elyshiy - ates Asewig
00 00 00 00 00 00 Sr HO WY 3 BU}.J0) BOIAIBS BIBL) JUBDIN] QLINSY
0002 00 00 00 00 00 00 Sr a AW LV | e %E:ozua N0 d9 Jo uoisiaalday] /1 NSY
0099 00 00 00 00 00 00 Sr 1a MY LY mﬁcwmw eo...:cu Yl{EaH poide) JO JusWys|qelsasig
ooey 00 00 00 00 00 00 Sr 1a MWW Y| {} 810U 985) S}9E1JUDD SPg DUISEqEY
00 00 00 00 00 00 W LY sjoeieieD ucw BLIO3NE|S)
0084 YN 00 00 00 00 00 00 W IV
002 9'9¢ 00 00 9'9¢ 00 9'9¢ WY
0982t o 0082 000/ 00 000 00 00 0004 SAEA
0'0st o 0051 0°0SL 00 00 00 0051 0'0S61 Y
00 00 /N 0SL 002 00 00 002 00 00C Md HY
YIN 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Md AV
00€ 0o0g e 061 0’02 00 00 002 00 002 Sr MY
0°00¢ 0009 H/IN 0009 0009 00 00 00 0009 0°009 101098 Sr Alg MY
0+ 0¥s <] 0z 0'9¢7 0002 00 0'9¢ 00 0'9¢2 AY
Ovy | saweysg | 109ye N sbuineg B0} g sbBuineg BUYI0 (soueul [1ebeuepy [peaT | be: smels/uonduossq JEN
ZLL1L0Z | ek qing | 40 .. paybiam pautreld
MON LLI0L0Z 110102 C - S
sbuineg z1/110Z jeyop smeig
N3 OWNd 180d SINIHIOS SONIAVYS
1oz Aeniged g ang ATONIMYH SHN




v 0'00¢ 005/ 00 00s. |00 00 0052 Jopes | Od MS S
Y 2120° 0'8/92 |00 0'8.9'c |00 00 0897 JERES] MS S
00 0000t 000074 |00 00 00 0'000°} Jopes | Od MS S
00 0000°L _|0°000°L |00 00 00 0000} Jopes | Od MS S
Y 02l 00 0¢l 00 00 02l lopss | 0d MN S
00 00 00 00 00 00 00 J0pes | Od HO S
2 0'00¢ 0°0S. 00 00sZ. |00 00 0°0GZ Jopes | Od ysr S
7 0°00v o 0zel 00gg 00 oose oo 00 0°0£E Jo0pes | Od MS S
Y 08zl 0'Shy 00 osvy 100 00 0'Shy J0p8s | Od MS S
000t'e o 5292 0°0s€ 00 00 0°05¢ 00 00S¢ Jopes | Od or S
'Y | 0'9¥e 0598 00 0698 00 00 0698 J0)08s | Od ysr S
00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Md Wa | na
0'8vs S| 00 0°009 0009 00 00 00 0'009 1H 1H
00 00 0'00S 0°00S 00 00 00 0'00S ag4g]| od IH
0'Sy0°L S| VB2 74 0vve 00 00 00 0vre 0'vve Igd| od 1H
0002 o 00 0911 09l 00 00 00 00L1 I%d| Od oM
0BL- o 00 0'¢6l 0'e6l 00 00 00 0€6l 3g%d]| od OM
o'eee o 00 0'c6l 0€6l 00 00 00 0'e6l agd]| od O
0Siy o 00 0'¢6l 0E6l 00 00 00 0€6l 3%d] od oM
'Y | 0000k o 0'¥S1L 0'68¢ 00 0'68¢ 00 00 068¢ 3%d]| Od oM
0¥y o \R744 ovey 100 00 00 ovey 0'vzy Od 1H
06291 o 0'629°'1 06291 100 00 00 06291 | [0629°L Od 1H
ogr oo 00k [o0 00 02 080} 00k
09 0oy 00 00 00 0’9 0'9% Od av
00 00 00 00 00 00 Od 1a
02 00 00 02 00 02 Md a
00L 00 00 00 00l 001 Md sa
0vE 00 00 00 0ve 0ve Md sa
08l 00 00 00 08l 08l Md sa
'640'L | o'sez 00 006 0059 0691 el Asuoje piaeQ - ddueuyy oibajeng
00 00 00 00 00 ov 34 [ g ZZNSY
i 00 00 00 00 00 00 Od 90 | NG | ¥ [ (L 8l0ueas). piem uoie iwwooad| 0ZNSY
Y o8l 00 00 00 00 00 00 Od 90 {Na|v i ] ~ piot Wos! 06 LINSY
¥ 026 00 00 00 00 00 00 Od 90 | INa | ¥ [es) uiupe e = : INWWOS| ugLNSY
¥ 0L 00 00 00 00 00 00 od 90 | NA |V | 88s) jeay o) v 85 KUNWLIoD| W6 | NSV
v 00S 00 00 00 00 00 00 Od 90 | NG ['¥ puerboud E - Alas Ajuniiueg] 161 NSY
v 065 00 00 00 00 00 00 Od 90 | Na |V Piou sas) aied. ~ ploysaiul IWog| 61 NSY
v 0'vs 00 00 00 00 00 00 Od 90 1 INa ['% o = wwed| Is1 NSy
L] 062 00 00 00 00 00 00 Od 90 | Na |V | as JiBydjeayMm - i .4§s.m<
v 0€s 00 00 00 00 00 00 Od 90 WA |W () @10u 808 )| U61LNSY
¥ | o6z 00 00 00 00 00 00 Od 90 | Nd | ¥ pes)t x ) & 5 uwo|bgLNSY
v 0z 00 00 00 00 00 00 Od 90 | Nd [ ¥ |sjousas = i BAISS WLOD| 61 INSY
v 0'8s 00 00 00 00 00 00 Od 90 [ Wa ! : - ploys: qiie esiaas Ajunluiuog| a6 NSY
] 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 3d 90 |Wa [V Ad - e ST S
v 009 00 00 00 00 00 00 Od 90 |wal = Iy /  BDIMSS AJUNuiuod | 961 NSY
Ovy |sswaydog | 31o09ye WHIN., sbuineg felot <] sbuireg 1yi0 [eoueuid [1obeuey [pea | bes snjejg/uondudssqg o
ZLLL0Z | 1edh yng | 10 uH. pajubpm pauueid
MaN L0102 1110102
sbuiaes 7111102 ejo04 snjejs
v_u OWd ised SIANIHOS SONIAVS

1102 Aienuge g eny

AFONIEVYH SHN



}10g Arenigad | anj.

00 0004 0001 00 00 00 000} sr 1d
0058 ovee't 100 L 0eY 6'€06 00 ovee't 101988 | Od M
0o0gce 00st 0°00¢ 00 00 0002 00 000¢ sr 1d
0'060"L | 062 o | 0800t £6S0'L 9609 00 0'€/9'y or : uunp ane - Buuoissiuwo)
0005 00 00 00 00 00 Od usr |[or | ¥ ____(} 800 6o, [B18)8l d©] WSV
068 0296 00 00 00 0295 od ysr or or ocl
0662 0'8cy 00 00 00 082y Jd ysr or or Sel
0ciL 08yL’L [00 00 00 o8vL'L od usr or or veL
N Z81 vyl S8z 00 029 Od | usr or _for|v L 95Bijd YilS WeiSASA|o - pROY YINOWsuALl Ly
N 0l N 612 00 02y 2d | usr of _[or [V Lo @SBYL YUS WRISASAOd - SUBT O[USpIOT|  Ovl
N 8/¢ 66¢ 765 00 09zt Od | usr or_lor|v 1 BSBUd UIYS WesAsAo - [enue) AesuloH!  eel
00 00 00 00 or AiAoY Yiiea [enxag buneineday
0'G.. HN™ 0008 0°000'L {0'00S 00 000€'C or :
00 00 00 00 00 od ysr or
00 00 00 00 00 od ysr or
00 00 00 00 00 od usr or
00 00 00 00 00 Od ysr or
00 00 00 00 00 Od ysr or
0’928 100 1 98¢ 9'/2¢ 0'sze ovey (XA or e} uog - Japiaold
0'02¢ 00 00 00 0'0zZ¢ NS NG or
00 00 00 00 00 WS na or
00 00 00S, |00 005} or + 17
00 00 0004 00 0004 WS Wa or T
00 00 0'6L 00 06 WS Wd or
00 00 00 00 00 WS Na or
00 00 00 0'82¢ 0'8z¢ WS Wa or "o U 7 WIMVDY # DIPIIBRIAU L,
'99 9'/2¢ 00 0901 0°00S NS Wa or  S|0JJUOD JUBLUINIJBI ~ BDISISPIACI 09
i 0gel 00 00 0t oozt 0'Gel Jofing uej - YH
069 069 00 00 00 0'G9 0'59 Md akd
00 00 00 00 00 00 00
€l 06l 00 00 0'GL 00 oGl
00z 002 00 00 00 00c 002
0'se 0'se 00 00 00 0'6e 0'Ge 103088 | Md
(0786 6 [T 06/191]0669F 08/r8 060,L 04622 06.19}
00 00 00 00 00 00 00 od M
8’8l 0'G6e 00 00 0'G6e 00 062 od )|
GL 00t 00 00 001 00 (o] od M
A 0ot 00 00 0oL 00 00t od OA
00 0008 0°006 00 00 00 0°006 HS HS
0'z6l 008y 00 0'08¥ 00 00 0°08% ingAeq W Od 1H
06l 062t 00 00 062l 00 0621 Od AV
8'8¢EL 068l 00 00 0'G8lL 00 0681 101088 Od MS
0’602 zels 0¢€82'L 100 0€8.'L 100 00 0€8.l'l 10)08S Od MS
sowsyog | 1o9ye WHIN., sbuiaeg 1e10L g sbuiaeg 1yl [eoueurd l1ebeueyy [pea | bel snjeig/uondiuosseq (B
Zurioz | seshk yng | 10 .H. paybram pauueld
MaN | LLI0LOZ 110102 i EEEEE .
sbuiaes Z1/1102 fejol ﬂ smeig
N3 OWd i80d SANTHIS SONIAVS

AIONIEVH SHN



v 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Jopag | Od MN Jusiujeay] Jaze| ajejed Yos - 40| Aq [eacidde Jold] UsWSY
'] 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 10)095| Od YN — Ujed %9eq J0j SUOHe|U] - SJUBLIIEaI1 AIOd MO [EUOHIPPY] WBNSY
v 0z 0's 00 0's 00 00 0§ jopes | 0d N MR el e - dDi Aq [eaidde 1oud| 16NSY
¥ 0¢ 0S 00 0S 00 00 0§ J010es | Od MN ~ AJebuns 28ip - d MO ABNSY
v 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 j0peg | Od MN auaq 6 ~ I Aq [eacudde Joud| Sy
v 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 jopes | Od MN dol e IBNSY
v 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Jopeg | Od MN
Y 0¢ 0s 00 0G 00 00 0S jopsg | Od MN
B 08 00z 00 00C 00 00 00T Jopeg | Od MN
v 0zC 0S 00 06 00 00 0S j0p8g | 0d MN
v 08 002 00 00Z 00 00 002 Joes | od MN
v 0¢ 06 00 0S 00 00 oS jopes | 0d MN
£ 0zC 0 00 0S 00 00 oS Joppes | od N
v 0z 00¢ 00 00¢ 00 00 00¢ Jopeg | Od MN
00z S| 00z 00z 00 00 00z 00 002 Md
068 S| '€ 068 00 00 068 00 068 Md
00 00 00 00 00 00 00 NS wa
00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Md
0L S| 0L 0 00 00 00 0L 0. od
0z S| 0zl 0zt 00 00 00 02 0zch Md
0¢ o 0z¢ 0z 00 00 00 0¢ 0z Md
009 o 009 000z |00zl 00 008 00 0002 od 1H
SeY S| SeY 0'8G 00 00 0'8S 00 0'8S Md
G S| 96 G/ 00 00 S/ 00 Gl Md
008 S| 0bil 08yl 00 00 o8yl 00 o8yl Md
Gl S| G 0¢ 00 00 0¢ 00 02 Md
88l S| 88l 0sZ 00 00 06z 00 0Se Od
80 S| 80 0l 00 00 0l 00 0l Od
80 o 80 0l 00 00 0l 00 0t Od
o€ o o€ oY 00 00 oY 00 0¥ od
oe o o€ 5% 00 00 0y 00 ¥ Od
00 00 00 00 00 00 00 J0j08s | Md MN
000t'L S| 1'85Y ooev'z Jooiv't |oveg  [00GL 00 00Ev'e jopes | 0d MN [
005E'L ‘e [oose 1666 62L0Cc_ 000G 07268°C as yojeQq uaydays - bujuoissiwiwon
0°0S¥ 00 00 00 00 00 00 od o4 |as €LNSY
¥ | oo0s 066 00 066 00 00 066 Jopeg | Od 1d as {1 =101 9as) st ZLNSY
v 0019 oLl 00 oVl 00 00 ovil Sr 1d | as R LLINSY
i 0'6¢ 09 00 09 00 00 09 od av_[as qONSY
¥ ocy 00 00 00 00 00 00 2d av_|as
¥ 06l 00 00 00 00 00 00 ov Mo |as
v 002 S| 0S 00 0S 00 00 0S od av__|[as
06z 062 00 00 00 0'Se Od av_las
Y] 0001 00 0001 00 00 000} od av_|as
0'862 000. j0ssz |oskz {00 0002 0'00Z Od od | as
0°000'4 8'189 0'606 00 00 0606 |00 0606 Sr 1d as
0°00¢ 0°00€ 00 00 00 0°00€ 0°00€ Od av__[as
OVY | s2wayog Joaye wd/N.. mmc_>mw el 2] wm:_>m.m 1By} |sdueli4 ._mmmcm_z pea’ bes wamﬁw\co_ﬁtuwmﬂ 8y
ZL/LL0Z | 1eak jjng | 40 .. payblam pauueld ,
MmN 110102 1110102 Tt
sbuiAes Z1/1102 lejol snielg
v_m OWd isod SINAHOS SONIAVS
bhoz Aeruged G| any ATONIEVH SHN



ECNSY

Page 21

A 101095 0ZWSY
8'v20'91 AobBuueH B61 WSV - BELINSY
ey 8LAISY
. 101098 9LNSY
v1.0°9e Aobuuen SLASY
WEE CLNSY
ZLWSY
[EZriv | pajubiap NBNSY - BBNSY
GLIETL S3YO ss97 SNSY
LNSY
[oo609L |00 8 Fv0. pajyblom QOWSY B BONSY
%0 1%0% _Q\QE _Q\QOS ] | PYINSY
WBIBM UL/ X T SNSY
{UOHEHNSUOD JBYLN JIemMe pue Ajuo Sawsyos aaledipuypascedold sie sswayss Bumoljoy suy (1
%0 oor %6'8C €0 %G Ce %Gl %0 004 ISB10N
[ove0 1y [8¥2L'S) | | / 0088V] [¥12009¢ |
[ e fovee ] Ev.wmic_ 00 oo [oz61s Joo | [ozert 11 [ md ]
U Toe0g [evval | ] [€901E 109861 0V96 FEER 02 S'90L'E osdr Ayonig 3 ajjpueaf - Y)jRaH dtiqnd
v 00 00 00 00 00 00 J01095 | Od MN  9ear : _ {} &j0u] Aujedoswuoy Jo BUjUOISSIWLoed] cZNSY
oY) 00 00 00 00 00 00 lopes| Od MN i9sar ] U[LWOPgE - SiUBLNEsl] e MO [BUOHIPPY| NBNSY
Y 00 00 00 00 00 00 101995 | od SN losar s - 01 Aq [eAoidde Jopd| 16INSY
v 00 00 00 00 00 00 100095 | Od MN 9Rar OU 8as) UC|jou S|19918 - SjUaLLIEs) | AJLoU- MOT] [BUOIIPDY| SEINSY
v 00 00 00 00 00 00 10098 | Od MN  [99Ar] ¥ _.._Suas_u BAJBU [ENDOT0 - SJUSWIEEIL AJUOL MO [EUONIPPY| J6WSY
v 00 00 00 00 00 00 101995 | Od MN loeart 00108150 - S1UBLIIEaI L AOd MO [EUONIPEY| DEINSY
v 00 00 00 00 00 00 101085 | Od MN  [osart. “UoNeINuIS UjBlg 4e8p - 40 Aq 1BACIOOE i0lid] dBINSY
v 00 00 00 00 00 00 J0pes|  Od MN sar] SOUBQISTAY - 40| AQ [EADIAAE 10U ]| OBWNSY
Ovy [sewsyss| 3109y WHINL sbuineg q sbuineg 18U10 [9oueul4 [1ebeue [pee| bes snieig/uonduosaq 19y
ZLnioz | 1esh ying | 0. pajubom pauueld
MaN L1002 1110102 .
sbuiaeg Z1/1102 e10L sniels
N3 OWd 1s0d SINIHOS SONIAVYS
, hoz Aenigedgient | AFONIYYH SHN




Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23 Agenda ltem 9

X

‘/74

Haringey

Briefing for: Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Title: Principles of the NHS and Public Health White Papers

Lead Officer: Dr. Jeanelle de Gruchy, Director of Public Health
Mun Thong Phung, Director of Adult, Culture and
Community Services
Peter Lewis, Director, Children and Young People’s
Service

Date: 16 March 2011

1. Introduction

1.1 The NHS White Paper represents possibly the most radical restructuring
of the NHS since its inception. The changes will have major implications
for local authorities which will take on the function of joining up the
commissioning of local NHS services, social care and health
improvement.

1.2  The Public Health White Paper sets out plans to return public health in
England to the local authority, with a ring-fenced budget of around
£4billion.

1.3  Health inequalities continue to be a priority for Haringey and this report is
one of a series of papers setting out Haringey’s response to these far-
reaching changes.

2. Background information

2.1 The Equity and Excellence: Liberating the NHS White Paper,
published in July 2010, outlines a series of changes to the NHS. It
introduces additional responsibilities and new statutory functions which
build on the power of local authorities to promote wellbeing; notably that
local public health functions will be transferred from the NHS to the local
authority. Each local authority will take on the function of joining up the
commissioning of local NHS services, social care and health
improvement which includes positive promotion of the adoption of
‘healthy’ lifestyles, as well as tackling inequalities in health and
addressing the wider social influences of health.

2.2  The Department of Health’s plan is that statutory Health and Wellbeing
Boards (HWBs) will be in place by April 2013 to ensure that:
e joint working takes place when commissioning NHS, public health,
and social care services
e there is strategic oversight of health and care services

Page 1 of 4



X

‘/’?

Haringey

2.3

24

2.5

Page 24

e GP consortia are responsive to the needs of patients

In November 2010, the government published Healthy Lives, Healthy
People, the White Paper setting out its strategy for public health in
England. It describes a framework and principles to:

e protect the population from serious health threats

e help people live longer, healthier and more fulfilling lives, and

e improve the health of the poorest, fastest

The Director of Public Health (DPH) will be employed by the local

authority and jointly appointed by the local authority and Public Health

England. The DPH will be professionally accountable to the Chief Medical

Officer (CMO) and part of the Public Health professional network. The

role of the DPH includes:

e developing an approach to improving health and wellbeing locally,
including promoting equality and tackling health inequalities

e promoting health and wellbeing within local government

e advising and supporting GP consortia on the population aspects of
NHS services

e collaborating with partners on improving health and wellbeing,
including GP consortia, local DsPH, local businesses and others.

The Health and Social Care Bill 2011 was published on 19 January.
The Bill contains provisions covering five themes:

e strengthening commissioning of NHS services

increasing democratic accountability and public voice

liberating provision of NHS services

strengthening public health services

reforming health and care arm’s-length bodies.

Local Implications

Haringey has long been committed to ending health inequalities and
improving health and wellbeing locally; a summary of our current
commitments is set out below.

Document Commitment

Sustainable Community Strategy =~ Healthier people with a better quality of life
2007-16

Children and Young People’s We want every child and young person in
Plan 2009-20 Haringey to be happy, healthy, safe and
confident about the future.

Well-being Strategic Framework A healthy and caring Haringey: All people in
2010 (revised draft) Haringey have the best possible chance of
enjoyable, long, healthy lives.

Page 2 of 4



X

‘/’7’4

Haringey
3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

Page 25

In response to the national developments outlined above we are
proposing bringing our local commitments together to promote a
Healthier Haringey where people of all ages are able to benefit from
improvements.

A report setting out draft proposals has been considered by Chief
Executive’s Management Board, Health and Well-being Partnership
Board, NHS Haringey Board, Children’s Trust and CAB. It is scheduled to
be considered at Cabinet on 26 April. The report sets out proposals for:

1. Setting the strategic direction for health and wellbeing in Haringey
2. Establishing shadow arrangements for the Health and Wellbeing
Board

Cabinet will also note changes to the NHS (including proposed new
public health system, setting up GP consortia, creating HealthWatch).

The proposed vision is:

A healthier Haringey
We will reduce health inequalities through working with communities and
residents to improve opportunities for adults and children to enjoy a
healthy, safe and fulfilling life.

The report also proposes three outcomes to help deliver this vision:
i. improved health and wellbeing

ii. reduced health inequalities

iii. children and adults safeguarded

To achieve our vision and deliver our outcomes we will:

e Use evidence from our joint strategic needs assessment (JSNA) to
plan and commission value for money services and interventions

e Develop partnership working through the joining up of commissioning
for local NHS services, social care services and health improvement

e Prioritise early intervention and prevention

o Offer residents increased choice and control over their lives, within
available resources, through the personalisation of health and social
care services

e Recognise that local residents, statutory, voluntary, community and
commercial organisations all have a role to play in delivering health
and wellbeing improvements

¢ Maximise the opportunities to be gained from financial efficiency by
closer partnership working and reducing duplication

¢ Acknowledge the difficult decisions that will need to be made in light of
a financially challenged health and social care economy, making
decisions in an inclusive and transparent way as possible

It proposes to begin the work required to achieve this by:

Page 3 of 4



X

‘/74

Haringey

3.8

Page 26

i. setting up a shadow Health and Wellbeing Board (sHWB) from
April 2011

i. developing a new health and wellbeing strategy with associated
delivery plans

iii. establishing health and social care commissioning
arrangements

iv. transferring the public health function to the council by the end of
March 2011

Haringey GP practices have been organised into four collaboratives for
the last three years: West Haringey, Central Haringey, North East
Haringey and South East Haringey. A GP Clinical Director leads the work
of each respective collaborative. The four collaboratives have agreed to
form a pan-Haringey Consortium that would cover a population of
approximately 250,000.

3.9 The four Haringey GP collaboratives expressed their interest to be one of

3.10

3.11

the first groups to take part in the NHS London Pathfinder Consortia
programme and NHS Haringey supported them through their application
process. A joint statement of intent to work in partnership with the local
authority was a key part of the application. An initial application to be
considered for Pathfinder status was submitted in December 2010 but
was unsuccessful and a second application was submitted in February
2011.

The proposal is also for Haringey’s local NHS presence to be provided
largely by joint commissioning posts with Enfield’s as well as joint
commissioning posts with Haringey Council for adults’ and children’s
social care.

During 2011/12 we will be preparing for the creation of Haringey
HealthWatch, which will replace the Local Involvement Network. It will be
an independent body with the power to monitor the NHS and to refer
patients’ concerns to a wide range of authorities and be in place by April
2012.

Page 4 of 4



	Agenda
	5 GP CONSORTIA
	GP consortia Pathfinder Programme briefing Dec 10

	6 NHS HARINGEY - LOCAL PRESENCE
	Haringey local presence structure (2)

	7 THE LAURELS
	The Laurels follow up findings 260111 (3)

	8 NHS HARINGEY FINANCE AND SAVINGS PROGRAMME
	NHS Saving Scheme2

	9 Responding to the NHS and Public Health white papers - Pre-Decision Scrutiny

